From: Emergency Planning <EmergencyPlanning@westberks.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 March 2022 12:38

To: Planapps

Cc:

Subject: Re: Consultation on Planning Application 22/00244/FULEXT Land Rear Of The Hollies Reading
Road Burghfield Common Reading West Berkshire RG7 3BH

Attachments: 22 00244 Emergency Planning Response.rtf

Afternoon-

Please find our response attached.

Kind regards,

Kind Regards

Emergency Planning Officer
Team: ||l | emercencyplanning@westberks.gov.uk (office hours only)

From: Planapps <Planapps@westberks.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 February 2022 15:53

To: Emergency Planning <EmergencyPlanning@westberks.gov.uk>

Subject: Consultation on Planning Application 22/00244/FULEXT Land Rear Of The Hollies Reading Road Burghfield
Common Reading West Berkshire RG7 3BH

Please see attached

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. Any views or opinions expressed may not necessarily represent those of West Berkshire Council. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please
contact the sender if you believe you have received this e-mail in error. All communication sent to or from West Berkshire
Council may be subject to recording and or monitoring in accordance with UK legislation, are subject to the requirements of the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 and may therefore be disclosed to a third party on request.

This email has come from an external sender outside of ONR. Do you know this sender? Were you
expecting this email? Take care when opening email from unknown senders. This email has been scanned
for viruses and malicious content, but no filtering system is 100% effective however and there is no
guarantee of safety or validity. Always exercise caution when opening email, clicking on links, and opening

attachments.



INTERNAL CONSULTATION

To: Joint Emergency Planning Date: 22nd February 2022

From: Service Director - Development and Regulation (Case Officer: _)

Planning Application No: 22/00244/FULEXT

Proposal: Erection of 32 dwellings including affordable housing, parking, and
landscaping. Access via Regis Manor Road.

Address: Land Rear Of The Hollies, Reading Road, Burghfield Common, Reading

Grid Reference: 466116 167497

Please provide your comments on the above planning application either In hard copy or by email to
planapps@westberks.qgov.uk. The plans and relevant documents are available to view on line or via
Marvin (EDRMS). If you require any further information relating to the application, please do not
hesitate to contact the Customer Call Centre on 01635 519111, quoting the planning application
number.

Case Officer

Comments to be received by: 15 March 2022, failing the receipt of which | shall assume
that you do not wish to comment.

Comments:
Emergency Planning have reviewed this application and recommend refusal, due to the

number of properties within a dense populated area of the Detailed Emergency Planning
Zone (DEPZ) and the close proximity to the AWE Burghfield site.

signature: .. || - Date: ...16/03/2022......(Joint Emergency Planning)



